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Bepartment of Education %y: o
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO !
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Y2 , 8. 2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads

All others concerned

This Digision

FROM: HERRY MAE L. LIMBACO-REYES

Schools Division Superintendent Q@‘?“

DATE: October 05, 2023

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 419 8. 2023 RE:

TE@CHTALK SEC: SKILLS ENHANCEMENT COURSBE IN
EPP/TLE/TVL (BATCH 02)

1. In line with the conduct of the TE@CHTALK SEC: Skills Enhancement
Course in EPP/TLE/TVL, this Office informs the field on the following additional
participants to attend on this professional development program on October 07,
2023 and October 14, 2023 at Veranda, Casisang Malaybalay City.

Name School
1. Malaybalay City Central School | Elma Canillo
2. Caburacanan Elementary | Chona Rose P. Aninayon
School
3. Sumpong Central School Jacob F. Casimero
2. Should there be queries, contact to Dindo M. Gabales Education
Program Supervisor.

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1248

Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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